

FW: FHT - Rating Presentation

From: "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Jul 2017 15:12:35 -0400
Attachments: Rating Agency Presentation July_5 r1.pptx (1.07 MB)

From: LEE John -TREASURY [mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com]
Sent: July 5, 2017 7:26 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Subject: FHT - Rating Presentation

Scott:

As requested attached is the Rating presentation which we intend to use to solicit "soft" feedback from each Rating agency. A fulsome deck will be provided once they have been formally engaged. Our first meeting will be with DBRS tomorrow afternoon.

Please forward to both Andrew and Serge who I believe had expressed some interest in seeing the package.

John

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.